

From: Eric Beck

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 13, 2014

Subject:

Message:

To: Anthony Serafini

From: Eric Beck

Our govt contracting officer for this DARPA program was Robin Swatloski. However we understand that she has since left DARPA. The current govt contracting officer is

Patricia Matyskiela
patricia.matyskiela@darpa.mil
571-218-4686

You may also find timely answers to your questions directly through the DARPA office responsible for the 100G program.

The DARPA Program Manager for this program is Dr. Richard Ridgway. He and/or other members of the SETA team (financial, programmatic & technical) can be reached through:

Karen Martin
karen.martin.ctr@darpa.mil
703-522-5123

I hope these contacts can provide you with the information you need. Please do not hesitate to contact me again if there are further issues or questions.

Best Regards,

Eric Beck
732 898 8407
ebeck@appcomsci.com